Our Schools Answer to God By

Frank Danger

(25,800 Words)

Please Click Here to View Our Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View Our Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

T	able of Contents	2
lı	ntroduction	5
G	od Develops Our Students	6
	God Helps Our Educators	6
	God Communicates with Our Students	6
	God's Individual Relationship with Each of Us	7
	God Teaches Our Students to Read	7
	God Teaches Right and Wrong	8
	Working Together to Develop Our Children	8
	The Importance of Prayer for Our Kids	9
	God Helps Us to Resolve Conflicts	9
	God Exists in Public and Religious Schools	10
	God and the Holy Spirit Help All Students	10
	God Has Influence Over Educators	11
	A School Is a Social Environment	12
	The Maturation of a Human Life	12
	God Does Not Recognize Race	13
	God Helps Students to Study	13
	God Grooms Students to Become Educators	14
	Helping Students to Achieve Their Destiny	14
	God Seeks to Help Troubled Students	15
	The Importance of Finding God	15
	God and Student Family Planning	16
	The Process of Sexual Intercourse	17
	The Threat of Sexually Transmitted Diseases	17
	What Makes God Angry?	18
	God and Substance Abuse	18
	How Can Students Hurt God?	19
	How Does God Punish Students?	19
	God's Involuntary Psychiatric Treatment	20

Cod Overson Dissipling in Cabacla	21
God Oversees Discipline in Schools	
It Is Wrong to Injure Students in Discipline	
God Forces Parents and Kids to Get Help	
God Teaches Us Right Versus Wrong	
Discipline is a Learning Experience	
Teaching about Laws of God and of Society	
Discipline with God and Substance Abuse	24
God and the Criminal Justice System	25
God and Under Aged Sexual Activity	26
God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases	26
God and Heterosexuality	27
God and Homosexuality	27
God and Murder	28
God and Dealing Drugs	28
God, Students, and Firearms	29
God and Family Planning Training in Schools	30
God and Maintains All Human Life	30
An Invitation to Achieve Parenthood	30
God's Factory of Human Life	31
The Creator and Manager of All Life	31
The Benefits of Achieving Parenthood	32
Homosexuals, God, and Parenthood	32
God and Our Reproductive Organs	33
God and Sexual Activity	33
God, Young Adult Virgins, and Abortions	34
God and Abortion Counseling	35
Why Do Women Have Abortions?	35
God, Women, and Birth Control	36
God and Birth Control Failures	
Young Adult Consummation Issues	
God and Family Planning Counseling	
God and Finding the Right Time	
How Do We Make the Biggest Mistakes?	

	God and Young Adult Virginity	39
	God and Our Sexual Orientation	39
Tŀ	ne Partnership of God and Our Schools	40
	God and the Holy Spirit Recruit Teachers	40
	All Teachers Answer to God	40
	God's Influence Over Our Schools is Silent	41
	God Watches Over All of Our Students	41
	God Works in Public and Religious Schools	42
	God Guides Students Through Their Studies	42
	God Helps Students in Times of Crisis	43
	God Encourages Social Learning	43
	God and a Student's Academic Success	44
	God Wants to Reward His Students	44
	God Helps Our Students to Mature	45
	What Are Teachers' Goals?	45
	Students Must Respond to the Help of God	46
	Sexual Behaviors Must Be Respectful to God	46
C	onclusion	47
	God and Students' Individual Relationships	47
	God in Building Skills and Ability	47
	God Loves All of His Students	48
	God Exists in All of Our Schools	48
	The Freedom to Pursue a Religious Faith	49
	God and the Holy Spirit Are There	49

Introduction

We must all recognize that God plays a significant role in the lives of both of our children and the parents of our children from the time that God creates them inside of their mother's body. God works with parents to understand the needs of our individual babies, toddlers, and children. God helps us to understand our children's feelings, attitudes, the development of their personalities, and the development of their ability to socialize with others.

All babies, toddlers, and children enjoy a relationship with God. They all receive guidance, support, and love from God. God also shows love for our kids through the love of their parents, family members, friends, and teachers. God helps parents, guardians and siblings to understand the emotions that babies and toddlers express when they feel upset and want to cry.

It is very frustrating for parents to try to understand the feelings, needs, and desires of a baby and/or toddler. Therefore, God allows parents to hear a baby's thoughts. Parents hear the thoughts of a toddler that has not yet completely developed his or her speaking skills. God helps parents to teach speaking skills to their babies and toddlers.

God wants parents to bring happiness into the lives of His babies and toddlers. God teaches parents as to how to play and to interact with babies and toddlers. God helps parents, guardians, and siblings to play games with infants and toddlers that teach them that humanity loves our babies and that our babies and toddlers are a welcome part of Humanity.

God works with parents, daycare workers, siblings, and other family members to prepare young toddlers to respond understanding concepts that their teachers will teach them in school. God wants all of our toddlers to grow into children that will respond to the course requirements of Kindergarten and the higher grades.

Parents must also understand the concept of constructive discipline. We must never injure a child in the process of teaching the child about the difference between right and wrong. We must be constructive in the way that we will teach toddlers and children that they have done something wrong and that they cannot continue to make the same mistakes again.

It is so important for all of us to teach our young toddlers and children to recognize the existence of God in their lives. Children must be responsive to the power that God assumes in their lives when they start to mature in daycare and in grammar school. We must help our young children to achieve an attachment to God at the earliest age that is possible to that our children will mature to become constructive parts of Humanity.

Parents must understand how important it must be to teach children how to recognize the existence of God in their lives by teaching their kids to pray at the earliest age that might be possible. Parents and educators must work with God to develop children and young adults that will fulfill their God-Given destiny and that will be constructive members of the human community.

God lives within the lives of all of our children. We must work with the power of God to develop our children to love God, to honor their parents, and to be constructive components of God's Human Family. We cannot lose them to crimes, to incarceration, and to a detachment from God.

God Develops Our Students

Page 6

God Helps Our Educators

God and the Holy Spirit work with educators to develop the skills and aptitude of all of our students in all of our schools. The talent of our kids comes from God. God gives our kids the ability to perform in their classrooms with their studies and coursework. The Holy Spirit guides teachers to work with God and with their students so that they can achieve their students' learning objectives.

All of our educators have a personal relationship with the Holy Spirit. All of our educators receive counseling and assistance from God and the Holy Spirit. This is especially true when our kids face a crisis when they cannot fully grasp the skills and the concepts that they are required to understand as part of their learning objectives.

God and the Holy Spirit want all of our students to achieve success in school. God tries to guide all of our students to grasp the ideas that they need to understand to achieve success on exams and homework assignments.

The Holy Spirit will guide teachers as to how to approach students the right way when they seem to have difficulty in understanding more difficult concepts in their courses. The important things that the Holy Spirit tries to help teachers to understand is to be patient, assertive, compassionate, and loving with their students that may fall behind for one or another reason.

God Communicates with Our Students

Do God and the Holy Spirit actually tutor our students? God and the Holy Spirit can always help our students to achieve success in the background by guiding them to understand how to prepare for exams and how to complete homework assignments and academic projects.

The Holy Spirit wants to become involved with those students that have the potential to succeed but that need extra help from a higher power in order to succeed in school. Students may not know that God and the Holy Spirit may be targeting them by giving them help in the background so that they will succeed in their courses.

Students that have a strong belief that God is part of their lives are more receptive to the help that God and that the Holy Spirit will offer to give them if they start to struggle in school. God is a very important being in the lives of all of our students. That is especially true when our students start to struggle. The Holy Spirit does not just tolerate the suffering and the struggles of students. They Holy Spirit is there to help all of our students to achieve success in the classroom, in their family lives, and in careers.

God and the Holy Spirit will guide our students away from harmful behaviors such as using alcohol and dangerous street drugs. God and the Holy Spirit will help our students not only to do well in school but also to achieve success in preparing for their career and their personal relationships after graduating from high school and from college.

God and the Holy Spirit intervene in the lives of our students when they are in trouble. This is not just true when they are having difficulty in school. This happens when students face life-threatening problems that can cause them to suffer very serious injuries.

God's Individual Relationship with Each of Us

Parents of a newborn child do not notice God's relationship with the infant that God has brought into the world. Parents do not always understand their individual and personal relationships with God that guide them to become parents.

God allows parents to hear an infant's thoughts. God helps parents to understand an infant's needs, desirers, and problems. God also helps parents to deal with the needs of toddlers. Dealing with toddlers might be more difficult than dealing with babies. The Holy Spirit guides parents to help toddlers in the development of speaking skills and social skills.

God helps a man and a woman to understand when it is the right time to try to work to conceive a human life. God tries to prepare every child and young adult to eventually achieve parenthood. God needs help from all children and young adults to help Him to succeed in bringing new lives into the world when they achieve adulthood.

Our personal relationship with God helps us to function in our career, in our personal life, in our academic life, and in our role as a parent and/or guardian. Our individual relationship with God helps us to understand our destiny and God's plan for us. God guides us down the path that will lead us to happiness and that will eventually help us to make Humanity a better existence for all of us.

We all answer to God in one way or another. Our schools answer to God in one way or another. Our students achieve success in their lives when we all respond to God when we answer to Him.

God Teaches Our Students to Read

Reading is a collection of skills that is very challenging for our kids. God helps educators to teach reading skills to our young kids. Educators do not see God in the background when He begins to help our teachers to give reading lessons to our young kids.

The Holy Spirit guides teachers when they have to develop strategies to help their students how to read, write, and count numbers. The Holy Spirit works with our educators to teach our young kids the essential skills that they will need to progress into the higher grades.

God employs different types of mechanisms to help our students to understand literature. God sometimes helps our students to hear every word that they see in a passage in order to give them an idea about how to read and say the word. God might try to explain what the different words mean and how to say the words so that His children can continue to progress toward understanding their language skills.

The Holy Spirit can coach our teachers in conjunction with our educators during group reading sessions so that the students will have an extra advantage in understanding how to read and to say the words from a certain passage out loud. The teacher may also help the students to understand what he or she is reading during the study group.

God also teaches young kids other skills in the disciplines of spelling, phonics, and arithmetic. It is difficult for educators to explain the abstract ideas behind arithmetic to young kids. God help kids to understand how to count and how to manipulate numbers in their minds so that they will understand addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division eventually.

God Teaches Right and Wrong

God works with educators to help our students to understand the difference between what is right and what is wrong. Educators use constructive discipline to help children to understand when they have misbehaved, why what they have done is illegal, and to understand the penalties for continuing to break the rules.

Understanding the difference between right and wrong is part or an individual's personal relationship with God. It is very difficult for any of us to break a rule and/or to commit a crime when we have achieved a strong attachment to God. That means that we have a strong relationship with God and that God is part of our everyday lives. Having a strong attachment to God means that He can teach us the difference between right and wrong. He can prevent us from committing a sin or a crime.

All of our children experience a strong attachment to God. God guides all of our babies, toddlers, and children. God tries to work with parents, educators, law enforcement officers, psychiatrists, and psychotherapists to try to teach all of us what the difference is between right and wrong.

Our kids have to learn the consequences of committing sins and crimes at the earliest possible age. God and the Holy Spirit try to work with parents and educators to teach our students the consequences of committing sins and crimes. Parents and educators should use constructive discipline that does not injure a child or young adult to teach them to choose not to continue to want to commit sins and/or crimes.

God feels pain and suffering whenever a child or young adult faces incarceration because His discipline and counseling were not enough to stop His children from committing sins and from breaking the law. It is type of suffering that God feels too often every day.

Working Together to Develop Our Children

Developing babies, children, and young adults is a group effort. It not only involves parents. It also involves, God, the Holy Spirit, a child's peer group, educators, behavioral health associates, law enforcement officers, and religious counselors.

God and the Holy Spirit have partnerships with parents and their children. They all work together to help their children to mature in adults that can achieve parenthood.

God needs all of us to work together to help our young adults to emerge as parents. This is because God wants to create the maximum number of human lives that He can to populate the Earth and His Universe. God is a Factory of Human Life and He wants all of us to work with Him to create as many human lives as possible.

Part of the way that we work with God to develop our children is to prepare them to assume the benefits and the responsibilities of parenthood. We teach them that the most incredible achievement that can come out of our relationship with God is to participate in the creation and the development of a new human life.

We all work together to conceive a new human life with God and our partner of the opposite gender. We all work together to develop our children to work with God to have success in adulthood.

The Importance of Prayer for Our Kids

Our children and young adults need to recognize the importance of their relationship with God at the earliest possible age. Our kids have to learn about the love that God has for them. Our kids have to understand what happens when God loves them. Kids have to understand why they should show love for God through prayer.

Kids should understand the importance of prayer whether they exist in a public school, a private school, or a religious school. All of our kids have to find the existence of God in their lives in order to achieve their God-appointed destiny and their success in life. Kids from all schools must understand that God is a Supreme Force in their lives. Our kids must come to respect the existence of God in their lives by praying to God and by asking God for guidance, support, and love.

God wants to hear from all of his young children and young adults. God wants to hear about their concerns and grievances. God wants to hear about the problems that they are facing. God wants to have the power to work with the Holy Spirit and with other human beings to help our children and young adults to solve their problems.

Daily prayer is a way that our children and young adults recognize the existence of God in their lives. It is a way that our kids show love and affection for God. It is a way that our kids reach out to God for guidance, support, and help when our kids really need it.

All students from private schools, public schools, and religious schools should be encouraged to pursue a religious faith and to talk to God through prayer on a regular basis. The hope is that our kids will do much better in their school and in their social lives if they reach out to God through prayer.

God Helps Us to Resolve Conflicts

All of our students may encounter conflicts every day. These conflicts may be minor and some conflicts may be life-threatening. Young students in grammar school and in high school might not know how to resolve conflicts in their lives. Trying to find help to resolve conflicts can be very difficult.

God and the Holy Spirit are Supreme Powers that help our children and young adults to confront and to resolve conflicts that they will face in school and in their personal lives. God helps students that face peer conflict to make the right decisions as to which peer group he or she will accept him or her. Students have to decide whether how to respond to peer pressure to use illegal drugs and alcohol. Our kids and young adults have to respond to peer pressure that encourages them to engage in under aged dating and under aged sexual activity.

God works with all of our kids and young adults to help them to find resolutions to their problems. There are many ways that God reaches his kids when they are confronted with conflict. Educators, psychiatrists, psychologists, clinical social workers, psychotherapists, parents, religious leaders, and law enforcement agencies can all work together with God and the Holy Spirit to help our children and young adults to constructively face their conflicts and to resolve those conflicts.

God does not tolerate any conflict or situation that will cause a child and/or a young adult to encounter a long-term period of suffering and grief because of unresolved conflict. God and the Holy Spirit are always there to help our kids and young adults to resolve conflicts.

God Exists in Public and Religious Schools

Page 10

God created all of us in His Image and Likeness. God does not play favorites between students that attend a public school, students that attend a private school, and/or students that attend a religious school. All students from all schools are equal to one another in the eyes of God. Some schools may have different messages but may be trying to achieve the same goal. We all in one way or other must work with God to successfully educates our toddlers, children, and young adults.

Asking students in a religious school to engage in daily prayer is a good way to help them to achieve an attachment to God. They might be more receptive to God's efforts to help them. They might have more consideration for the way that young adults and adults hurt God. They might have a better understanding about the God's goals for achieving the conception and the development of human life. Young adults that are attached to God will want to work with Him and with a partner of the opposite gender to achieve parenthood.

There is only one difference between the way that God reaches public school students instead of private school students. They do not know that their lives are being manipulated by God. These students do not understand that a "Silent Voice of God" affects everything that they do as students and as peers. God has many ways to reach public school students through communications that no one really understands.

However, we should encourage all public school students to pursue a religious faith outside of their school. We should also encourage students to engage in daily prayer no matter what school they attend, either a public school or a religious school. We must understand that we cannot encourage our public school students to ignore God and to fight off His efforts to help them in their time of need.

God and the Holy Spirit Help All Students

There is no difference between those students that attend a public school, a private school, and/or a religious school. God loves all of our students no matter what school they attend. They Holy Spirit maintains a presence in all of our schools. The Holy Spirit watches over all of our students regardless if they are trying to ignore God or that they are accustomed to try to ignore the existence of God.

Sometimes, it is an involuntary decision on the part of a student to accept help from God and from the Holy Spirit. Our educators, psychiatrists, psychotherapists, and law enforcement agencies work with God to get kids involuntary help when they feel like hurting themselves and/or like hurting others. Some psychiatrists and the student's parents or guardians might need guidance from God as to how to help students that have resorted to substance abuse, tobacco abuse, and to alcohol abuse.

God wants all of His kids to become adults that will achieve the destiny that He has chosen for them. God will work hard to guide a student to achieve the success in school that will help him or her to achieve that destiny. God will shield students from anyone that can harm them while they are preparing to accomplish their destiny for God. They can begin playing their role within Humanity once they have accomplished their destiny.

God is there to help our struggling husbands and wives to repair their broken marriages so that our students will not disintegrate because of this type of domestic crisis.

God Has Influence Over Educators

We have to understand that educators are educators for a reason. God and the Holy Spirit have handpicked candidates to become educators because they see many qualities in these candidates. Firstly, they have a strong attachment to God. God has a lot of influence over the way that educators work to help young students to learn the basics that will help them to achieve success in higher grades.

Educators are on a mission from God. They want to make the world a better place by accepting guidance from God as they help God and their students' families to develop their kids into healthy young adults and adults. Educators always turn to God for help when their job becomes too stressful for them. They want to do everything that is in their power to develop to work with God to educate their students the right way.

God can detect that something has gone wrong in a school. He can get involved in the background to try to help the administration of the school to fix what has gone wrong. God deeply cares when any school has fallen into a crisis. That is the time when God uses His influence over His educator more than ever to try to bring about a constructive resolution to their school's crisis.

Educators do not necessarily have to pray to God every day in order to enjoy a relationship with God on a daily basis both in the workplace and in their family life. God reaches out to educators and educators in turn respond to the love that God has for them. Educators do not always realize how much God loves them for what they do to help Him and the students' families to develop the students into adults.

God is part of the life of every educator in the world. God shows His love for His students through His educators. God helps educators either voluntarily or involuntarily. God stands behind every educator when he or she needs help in any school crisis with any one or more of his or her students.

God has blessed all of our students because He has appointed educators to develop our talents and to help us to achieve our goals in the future.

God also influence the way that educators discipline their students. God would not want any educator to injure or to inflict harm on any students that might be in trouble for breaking rules and for disrupting the student community of a school. God would want educators to teach kids that have demonstrated to have behavioral problems to respond to constructive discipline. This is the type of discipline that develops a student's relationship with God. Constructive discipline helps the students to set goals for himself or herself so that he or she will not voluntarily repeat the same bad behaviors repeatedly.

The role that God plays in the way that our educators discipline our students is a very controversial problem. God and educators should work together to make sure that they will help students to avoid the consequences of misbehaviors in the future. Students that successfully reform themselves should get rewards for their progress against misbehaviors.

God guides educators to use the appropriate types of discipline that would be constructive and beneficial to a student's development in a school.

A School Is a Social Environment

God always encourages socialization among students in a school. That means many things. They should communicate with each other. They should form friendships. They should help each other to study. Younger students should play games with each other.

God guides all children to try to achieve social functioning. Our students go to school for three reasons. First, our students are there to engage in the long process of learning how to achieve and adulthood career and parenthood. Secondly, a child learns how to function as part of God's Creation and to recognize the presence of God in his or her life. Thirdly, our kids must learn how to establish social relationships with different people such as peers, educators, parents, siblings, and other family members.

A school is a social environment where God teaches our students how to love other human beings. One of the roles that Cod plays in the lives of our toddlers and young adults is to teach them how to love others in his or her life. Understanding how to love others is part of the social development of a toddler and of a child. The power or understanding how to love others comes from students' relationship with God.

God asks us to love Him, to love others, and to love our own children when we achieve parenthood. Going to school is not just about getting learning how to read and how to count numbers. It is about teaching our young children and young adults about the benefit of loving God and of loving others. It is about learning the benefit of being a successful part the lives of all those that know our children and young adults.

One of the main reasons why toddlers, children and young adults go to school is to work with God to learn how to love others and to learn how to accept love from others.

The Maturation of a Human Life

It is a beautiful event when God presents a newborn life to a man and a woman after they have engaged in intimacy with each other and with God. A baby is a beautiful being. God creates babies in His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Only God knows how a baby grows into a toddler over time.

God gives a baby to a couple when it has no capacity to function at all. He or she cannot walk, talk, communicate, or perform any functions of daily living. God has to work with the child's parents to turn that baby into a human being that can talk, that can walk, that is toilet trained, and that has the ability to engage in social functioning.

How does God develop a baby into a toddler? Why is it that babies disappear quickly after childbirth and are replaced by toddlers who bear the same name as the baby?

God has a lot of work to do to physically develop babies, toddlers, children, and young adults even though no one knows how he does what he does when He develops the physiology of a human life. God depends of parents to help Him to teach the baby social skills. God depends on parents, educators, siblings, peers, and caregivers to help God to be successful in developing a human life. God hopes that all of us will try to achieve parenthood. He cannot create a human life, maintain a human life, and/or develop a human life without the help of the baby's mother and father.

God Does Not Recognize Race

God has created us in His Image and Likeness no matter what country we have been born in or what color our skin happen to be. We are all human beings that belong to God's Human Family. God loves all of us. His love for us has nothing to do with what country either we or our ancestors have come from. We are all human beings and we are all the same.

It offends God when we refer to each other by the color of someone's skin. We have to refer to others by their name. We have to recognize others by the fact that they are human beings. We have to understand that all of our brothers and sisters are part of a One True God. This is a universal concept.

The same concept holds true with our brothers and sisters of different faiths. All peoples of all faiths answer to the same One Ture God. There is no difference between a human being that belongs to one religious faith as opposed to a human being that belongs to a different religious faith. We have to recognize that we are all equals and that we are all the same in the eyes of our One True God.

Our educators need to teach our students all over the world that God does not tolerate hatred in between the members of two different religious faiths. God cannot tolerate the fantasies of becoming violent that members of one faith might have toward hurting persons of a different faith.

All of the students in all of our public, private, and religious schools must understand that we deeply hurt God when we have harmful thoughts about hurting members of an opposing faith. We must teach our students around the world that religious leaders and members of opposing faiths should show love for God by showing love for each other. We should declare a truce to the hatred that we have experienced in the past. Our students must show love for all of our brothers and sisters of all of God's religious faiths.

God Helps Students to Study

Most students do not think about any guidance that they are receiving to help to prepare them to pass a difficult exam. Some students take it for granted that they choose to study certain topics that might be on an exam as opposed to other topics that might not be on an exam.

God wants to help us to pass our exams for many different reasons. God helps us to grasp the concepts, skills, and ideas that some students will need in order to pass their exams and to continue to learn and to show progress in school. God helps teachers to help students by guiding students that might be having difficulty by guiding them so that they can understand the concepts and topics that are confusing them.

God does not like to send students to school so that they will be so overwhelmed that they will get failing grades on their exams. God wants our students to succeed on their exams. God wants the students' experiences in a grammar school, a middle school, a high school, or a college to be productive and successful. He wants students to receive good grades from their studies through legitimate effort and achievement.

God sees a student's education as a way to prepare that student for a career in and to achieve parenthood in the future. God wants his students to become constructive adults in His Human Creation because they had achieved legitimate success in their studies.

God Grooms Students to Become Educators

God only wants to develop the students with the really special qualities to become teachers. The Holy Spirit sees special qualities in some students that will make them believe that these students could become students that would love students as teachers.

The Holy Spirit is a universal force that can work to develop anyone of us in many different ways. The Holy Spirit wants to work with God to develop certain students to become teachers because they are excellent students. These candidates seem like they would love their students. They seem like they would motivate their students to learn. They seem that they could use constructive discipline to help students to achieve an academic career that would be free of conflict and failure. These candidates would have a strong attachment to God and would be willing to allow God to work with him or her to help the students to meet their goals and objectives.

God wants to develop students into educators when they respect the role that God plays in the lives of all of our students and in our schools. They are role models for our students. They are honest in the way that they will work with God help their students to achieve legitimate and substantial success. They are the types of students that would be teachers that would love their students.

God grooms all of us to exist in some type of profession. We get the training and the experience to possibly win a license and/or an accreditation to perform in a job in a business, a company, or a corporation. God gives us the ability to help us to achieve our career objectives.

God wants the most intelligent and loving candidates to train to become teachers in public schools, private schools, and religious schools. Candidates with a strong relationship with God get help from God so that they can compete for a career as a teacher in education.

Helping Students to Achieve Their Destiny

God has a plan for us from the time that we are born. God sees us as a baby and as a toddler and then begins to make decisions about what kind of role we will play in the future on humanity.

Teachers make it possible for students to achieve the education that will enable them to have the skills, talents, and abilities to fulfill their destinies. These teachers help students to understand the talents and God-given gifts that they have that would benefit them in the future.

God picks the right time to reveal a student's destiny to him or her. God develops us in the background when we are toddlers and children. However, God wants to reveal His plan for us when we are young adults. We probably will be looking for the skills that we will need in order to function in a certain profession. God will have realizable goals for us when the time comes for all of us to attempt to meet our destiny in life.

Educators help students to achieve God's plan for them. Students will have the skills and aptitude that they will need to achieve God's plan for them if educators have worked with God to develop the student successfully. The student will have developed the skills and training to prepare him or her for his or her initial attempt to assume the role in which God has developed to helped them to succeed.,

God Seeks to Help Troubled Students

It hurts God when students have behavioral problems that interfere and disrupt their education. God wants students that have behavioral problems in our schools to receive medical treatment from a psychiatrist and from a psychotherapist. God want psychiatrists to evaluate whether a psychiatric medical illness is the cause of the student's misbehavior.

A student that has a psychiatric illness in a grammar school, middle school, high school, and/or college should be treated with decency and respect. The faculty of such schools should try hard to help students with psychiatric disorders to function as part of the student community while achieving the best possible academic success that the student could achieve.

They can determine what kind of medications and therapy a student will need after he or she has been diagnosed with a psychiatric disorder. They then have to work with the student's parents to try to help them to understand what they can expect after their son or daughter begins taking medication and starts to see a therapist.

Family members must be patient. Educators must be patient also. The goal is to make sure that we have to try as hard as we can to save a sick student's life. We have to support students with disabilities in our schools. We must understand that students with disabilities are human beings that deserve compassion and appreciation.

God wants to work with a student's parents, teachers, psychiatrist, psychotherapist, and religious leaders to help them to save the student's life. God wants all students with psychiatric illnesses to live at peace with the student community of their school.

The Importance of Finding God

All students should understand that God is Our Creator. Everything that we have that allows us to live our lives continuously on God's Planet Earth comes from God. We have to respect God's authority over our human family from the time that we are children.

It is extremely dangerous for children and young adults to exist without thinking at all about God and the role that God plays in all of our lives. We cannot take the water that we drink, the food that we eat, the air that we breathe, and the babies that God will create inside of women for granted. We have to show love for God by recognizing His existence in our lives and by trying to accomplish His will for us whenever it is possible.

God does not discriminate between public school kids, private school kids, and/or religious school kids. God loves all of His children in all of His schools. It is amazing that God battles student detachment from God all of the time. These are students that want to live their lives without understanding that we all answer to God. Students have to understand that, although we have a forgiving God, that we can test his patience one too many times. That means that God will result to punish our students. We have to warn our students about the dangers that await them for ignoring God and by causing Him to be angry at us.

We have to understand that God exists. We have to understand that God keeps us alive. We have to understand that everything that keeps us alive comes from God. We have to make sure that our students will understand these things so that God will be able to reach them before it will be too late.

God and Student Family Planning

Family Planning Courses should help students to understand the mechanics of the intimacy that a man and a woman share with each other that will convince God to create a human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. God decides to create a human life because of the power of the love that a man and a woman express for one another by the intimacy that they show for each other in front of God.

Contraception hurts God. The use of contraception is an effort to work with a partner of the opposite gender and with God to create a human life and to frustrate and to stop God from creating a human life at the same time during sexual intimacy. We have to understand that no one has the right to tell God that He cannot create a human life during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman. God can become extremely angry when anyone tries to stop Him from creating a human life during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman. His punishment against us can be severe.

An abortion is an effort to violate God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman and to destroy a human life that God is developing to be introduced to humanity in a few weeks. First of all, doctors are supposed to contribute to the healthy conception and development of human life all over the world. Secondly, no doctor has any jurisdiction over life and death. Only God makes decisions about life and death. Thirdly, doctors do not have the right to stop God from developing a human life inside of a woman and to destroy all of its body parts and components simply because the woman engaged in an irresponsible sexual experience with another man.

No one solves problems by destroying God's efforts to create a human life inside His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman.

Our educators must be responsible in the way that we explain family planning issue to our young adults. We must warn them about the consequences of annoying, insulting, and even infuriating God with their sexual behaviors. Our young adults have to understand that we work with God whenever we engage in sexual activity with a member of the opposite gender. We have to understand that sexual behaviors with members of the opposite gender are supposed to work to create a human life inside of a woman. Sexual activity between a man and a woman for any other reason that obstructs God's efforts to create a human life inside of a woman hurts God and makes God very angry.

Our young adults have to also understand the consequences of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors with members of the same gender. It is impossible for a man to make another man pregnant. It is impossible for a woman to make another woman pregnant. What sexual activity between two members of the same gender will amount to is an exchange of body fluids that accomplishes very little when you compare that exchange of fluid to a conception of a human life, a pregnancy, and a childbirth.

God makes it perfectly clear to homosexuals that promiscuous sexual behaviors such as have numerous partners in a short amount of time will carry the consequences of a sexually transmitted disease infection. It is irresponsible to have an exchange of body fluids with a high-risk partner without making sure that both partners are tested for all sexually transmitted diseases before they begin to exchange body fluids. Being monogamous might also reduce the chances of becoming infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

The Process of Sexual Intercourse

All of our young adults should be educated in the process of sexual intercourse, conception, a pregnancy, and childbirth. Our young adults should be educated in family planning issues so that they can make responsible decisions about their sexual behaviors when they encounter their first romantic relationship.

We have to make sure that our young adult girls know better than to fall for a con job on a date that would cause them to raped, molested, and sodomized. We have to educate our young adult girls about the mechanics of sexual intercourse and of sexual behaviors so that they will understand what they will have to expect when they have to decide whether or not to become sexually active during their first dating relationship.

Our young adults have to understand who the boss is when it comes to sexual intercourse. God wants only one outcome when a man and a woman want to engage in sexual intercourse. God wants to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman.

It may be possible that a woman that is in a relationship might have a subconscious desire to become pregnant. That would be why she would agree to multiple acts of sexual intercourse with her male partner. A man might also have a subconscious desire to achieve parenthood. That might be why would agree to sexual activity with his girlfriend.

Our students need to know the truth about what they will be facing when they have to make the decisions about how to proceed with sexual intimacy in their relationships with a member of the opposite gender after they have received extensive family planning training.

The Threat of Sexually Transmitted Diseases

Sexually transmitted diseases exist in nature for reasons that only God can understand. We have to understand that our young adult students that have not engaged in sexual activity and do not have sexually transmitted diseases deserve to know the truth about how to get these illnesses.

We cannot continue to offend God with our sexual behaviors. Many of us are doing something wrong. God gets to a point when He will no longer tolerate what we do to Him with our sexual behaviors. That means that we can engage in sexual activity with someone. We will become infected with a sexually transmitted disease instead of getting a partner pregnant.

How many sexual partners does an adult need in his or her lifetime? God does not like to see an adult that has had 25 to 30 partners in his or her lifetime. It especially offends God when none of the person's sexual partners have become pregnant at all.

Some of us do not think about how we hurt God by first refusing to achieve parenthood, and second by having numerous sexual relationships with numerous partners without allowing God to produce a pregnancy.

We have to teach our young adults the truth about this situation. We cannot keep our young adults in the dark about these problems that we are having with God. We have to warn our students about the consequences of infuriating God with our sexual behaviors so that we will be able to avoid the demon of sexually transmitted diseases.

What Makes God Angry?

Our children and young adults have to understand what makes God angry and the consequences that follow after we get God angry.

Violence is a senseless effort to inflict pain and suffering upon others. Some of us believe that we can accomplish a productive goal by inflicting pain and suffering upon someone else. Some of us think that we can solve problems by resorting to an effort to injure and to kill people.

God is especially angry when Humanity justifies a war between two or more nations on the Planet Earth. There is no justification for the effort to injure and to destroy the lives of our brothers and sisters throughout the world. We cannot make excuse to justify anyone's need to attack and to kill our brothers and sisters either within our nation or somewhere else in the world.

We have a forgiving God. God wants to forgive us when we make Him angry and violent. We have to be ready to feel sympathy for those of us that have felt like hurting us in the past. We must understand that the mentality of a person or persons that are suicidal and homicidal at the same time is gravely ill that we can only forgive others that are left behind when those severely ill persons succumb to suicide.

Capital punishment hurts God. God has made it perfectly clear to all of us that no one has the right to take a human life from humanity. We cannot justify a scenario where the government can send someone to their death. It is against the laws of God and it is against international law for the state of any nation to authorize the murder of anyone, including a violent murderer.

We have to help our brothers and sisters that are homeless, that are poor, that no one cares about. We have to show God that we care about people that have no one to care for them and live on the streets by themselves. That is what hurts God.

God and Substance Abuse

God feels hurt when any of our young adult students begins to abuse illegal controlled substances. God cannot believe that no one has really taught these students about the dangers of using these types of drugs and the consequences of being addicted to using these kinds of drugs.

The goal for educators is to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to educate our children and young adults about the dangers of falling into the inferno of substance abuse. We must teach our students what these drugs are, how they work, what they do, and the consequences that follow addiction.

Instructors have to introduce our students to substance abuse rehabilitation centers and what recovering substance abusers have to endure during their attempted recovery. The kids should see the way that drugs and alcohol destroy the lives of young adults all over the country every day.

God wants to work with educators to stop substance abuse among children and young adults in our schools. God wants our educators to understand that Substance Abuse Training is as important to our students as what they would learn in any other academic course.

Our schools, educators, God, and the Holy Spirit have to work together to stop the epidemic of substance abuse from continuing to destroy the lives of our young adult students. And graduates.

How Can Students Hurt God?

Our educators have to stop our students from hurting God. They must help our students to understand that God has human emotions just as we do. We cannot continue to ruin His life and to be indifferent to His suffering at the same time.

God is hurt when a young adult boy and a young adult girl start dating in a grammar school, a middle school, or a high school with the intent to experiment with sexual activity. God hurts when under aged minors attempt to use birth control before they have a chance to graduate from high school.

Our students can drink. Smoke, use illegal drugs, and can fantasize about using firearms. God hurts when He begins to lose His ability to help young adult students that are contemplating self-destructive behaviors with drugs and firearms.

Students can hurt God by not caring about their studies and academic performance. God hurts when students lose interest in becoming educated young adults and educated adults. God wants all young adults to graduate from high school with a vision for the future. It hurts God when that vision is not realizable.

The worst pain that a student can cause does not happen all of the time. It is when a young adult student tries to inflict bodily harm upon others. God is also hurt when a young adult student wants to inflict a fatal self-inflicted injury upon himself or herself.

We have to pray for all students that cannot find psychiatric treatment before they will carry out a threat against themselves and a threat against others. We hope that God will stop feeling this pain soon.

How Does God Punish Students?

There are different ways that God can carry out His anger against a student that has injured numerous members of His Human Family. God does not like to punish students at all. God wants to help students that do not know any better than to do something that is wrong.

However, some students can test God beyond the limits of His patience. That is when God can become very violent. God loves His students. God cares about them. God and the Holy Spirit always try to work together to save our students.

A student can become very physically ill if God wants to hurt the student by giving the him or her a disease of some sort. The disease might be a sexually transmitted disease if the misconduct includes offensive sexual behavior. The disease might be some other type of life-threatening bacterial infection.

A student that is engaged in sexual intercourse with a student of the opposite gender and is abusing birth control may face an unplanned pregnancy when the birth control method fails. It happens frequently that God becomes so angry because of the abuse of birth control that He will disable the birth control method and will engage in getting the female partner pregnant.

God does not like it when a student is suspended or expelled from a school. Sometimes, his or her misconduct can be so life-threatening that God will recommend the student's removal from the school.

God's Involuntary Psychiatric Treatment

So many tens of thousands of our students in grammar schools, middle schools, high schools, and colleges would benefit from psychiatric treatment and cannot seem to find the help that they need to deal with their psychiatric problems.

God is at a point where He may just drive many of our young adults in our schools into a state of desperation in order to force them into psychiatric treatment. God no longer wants to lose His sons, and daughters to homelessness, substance abuse, and incarceration. God wants to force our young adult students to get psychiatric help in order to save their lives.

Our psychiatrists and psychotherapists will force our students' parents to get them psychiatric help in order to work with God to save them from a lifelong and catastrophic failure. Our psychiatrists and psychotherapists would do everything that they could do to work with God and the Holy Spirit to try to effectively treat the student's psychiatric disorders.

There will come a time when our schools will no longer tolerate delinquency, substance abuse among students, and allowing students to graduate with the attitude that they can make a career out of drug dealing and working in off-the-books jobs. Students will get the psychiatric help that they will need in order to function as a productive part of Humanity for the rest of their lives.

God will play an active role in the functioning of psychiatry for the first time in the history of medicine. These doctors will rescue tens of thousands of students that would otherwise have been destroyed.

God Oversees Discipline in Schools

It Is Wrong to Injure Students in Discipline

God does not tolerate any effort to emotionally or physically injure students during the process of discipline. Injuring a student by making him or her to feel inferior, humiliating the student, attacking the students' good nature in front of others, and/or disrupting the students' education through a suspension and/or expulsion all represent cruel and unusual punishment.

God want discipline to be a learning process for our children and for our young adults. God wants our students to come to understand the difference between right and wrong through peaceful and constructive confrontation with parents, mental health professionals, and educators. God expects the process of discipline to be ongoing throughout His students' academic careers.

Students cannot benefit at all from discipline that causes them to feel pain and suffering. Students can benefit from constructive advice and counseling from psychiatrists and therapists. Students can benefit from rewards programs that offer them awards for improvements in their behaviors and academic performance.

God does not assign the right to injure a student to any educator, any other student, or to any parent. God also does not tolerate students that believe that they can injure themselves or that they can injure others. God will not tolerate children and young adults that injure themselves with drugs and alcohol. God will not tolerate young adults that injure each other through sexual misconduct.

God expects children and young adults to learn their lessons when they have discovered that they have committed a sin or a crime. The stiff punishment should only happen when repeated efforts to reform a student's behavior have failed and have left parents and educators with no choice. That is when God really suffers over the situation of His sons and daughters.

God Forces Parents and Kids to Get Help

God is a very powerful force within a family unit. God supports the existence of all families. God loves the parents of His sons and daughters. God is the first person to seek to help a child and/or a young adult that has behavioral problems that warrant psychiatric treatment and discipline from psychiatrists and therapists.

God forces our parents to seek psychiatric treatment for our kids and young adults that need to understand that we cannot tolerate certain types of destructive and self-destructive behaviors. Our mental health professionals can provide medical treatment and psychotherapy to those students that misbehave because they have a psychiatric disorder. We need to help students who have a psychiatric disability rather than to punish a student that comes to school with a disability and an illness.

Therapists can help to work with students who have psychiatric problems to understand how to improve their behaviors and to improve their social skills and their attitudes toward building successful social relationships with others. Therapists can be quietly assertive when they help our students to understand the difference between right and wrong. Therapists can work with God, educators, and parents in order to help the student to travel down the right path so that he or she will not disintegrate into a lifetime of substance abuse, incarceration, and poverty.

God Teaches Us Right Versus Wrong

All of our students each have an individual relationship with God. God loves them, guides them, supports them, and heals them when they become sick. God tries to help our students to feel the love of family members such as their parents that sincerely care for them. God teaches our students about how to show love for others and how to accept love from others from the time that they are infants.

Students that pursue a religious faith will come to understand the Laws of God such as The Ten Commandments. They will understand the difference between what God will tolerate and what He will not tolerate from us.

We also have thousands of laws in every country in the world. God plays a big role in helping us to understand how to play by the rules. We start to learn how to play by the rules when we are students in grammar school. God guides our students to understand the difference between behaviors that are acceptable and behaviors that are not acceptable. God tries to guide our students away from the thinking that lead them to engage in destructive and self-destructive behaviors. God tries to counsel kids and young adults about the dangers of engaging in reckless sexual behaviors with partners that have no intention of resulting in a pregnancy.

God teaches us the difference between right and wrong through others. God will teach us the proper way to behave and to socialize from the time that we are babies. God is the being that teaches us how to respond to humanity before anyone else does.

God wants our kids and young adults to answer to Him, to their parents, and to educators when they have to come to understand the difference between right and wrong. Students have to accept the guidance and support of adults when they have to learn what will and will not be the right things to do.

Do God and the Holy Spirit talk to our children and young adults in order to warn them that they may be doing something wrong that may be dangerous and detrimental to their health and wellbeing? That is possible. We all feel the power of God and of the Holy Spirit. We all feel the way that they want to warn us about the consequences of our actions if we are seeking to succeed in hurting ourselves and/or in hurting others. We will respect the power of God that will tell us that we cannot continue to make mistakes that might lead us to incarceration and to problems with the criminal justice system.

The way that God teaches our students the difference between right and wrong is part of our system of education. Students go to school to learn many things. They must learn how to make sure that they understand an adult when he or she says that the student is breaking the rules and/or the laws. The student has to learn how to show remorse for what he or she has done. Finally, a student has to see this discipline as a learning experience so that he or she will never get in trouble with God and other adults such as teachers ever again.

It is important to understand that God is a forgiving being that wants all of our students to avoid incarceration. God wants students to understand the laws of the country that they live in. God wants to work with educators, mental health professionals, and parents to guide students down the right path so that they will not have to face discipline from the criminal justice system. Everyone hopes that our kids and young adults will overcome their problems with misbehaviors and breaking rules to emerge as lawabiding citizens that are assets to God and to Humanity.

Discipline is a Learning Experience

God wants educators to help students to understand that there are rewards that students receive for engaging in good behaviors and that there are consequences that students face for engaging in bad behaviors.

All students must face God's discipline sooner or later. Our educators must help students to understand why God chooses to discipline children and young adults. Our educators must explain that discipline from God is a learning process that will make them into better adults in the future so that they will be abler to achieve the destiny that God has chosen for them.

God works with educators, mental health professionals, parents, and guardians to help our students to understand that discipline happens because God loves them and that God wants to teach them to grow to become responsible adults. God works through others to try to show His love for our kids and young adults so that He can teach them about how to find the proper way to achieve happiness in their relationship with God, in their relationships with others, and as parents if they choose to achieve parenthood.

Discipline is a learning experience for kids, young adults, and even for adults. Some adults might come to understand that it is not a good idea to abuse illegal drugs or to drive under the influence of alcohol until they are arrested for it. God has special programs that help his young adults and adults to overcome the demons of substance abuse. Overcoming the demons of substance abuse is a learning experience for our young adults and for our adults is discipline that is a learning experience that comes from God.

God wants the discipline that he imposes upon His sons and daughters to be a learning experience for them so that they will know better than to continue to commit the same mistakes repeatedly in the future.

Teaching about Laws of God and of Society

It is possible to discipline our kids and young adults even if they have not done anything wrong. The purpose of this program would be to help students to understand what misbehaviors are and the consequences that will follow such misbehaviors.

Our educators, law enforcement officers, religious leaders, parents, and mental health professionals would give our kids and young adults advanced training about the realities of using illegal drugs, using alcohol, smoking and using firearms. They would teach our kids about life is like for drug dealers that spend most of their lives in prisons and homeless. The kids would see what happens to armed robbers who are successful in holding up banks, check cashing stores, and other places of business. Our kids and young adults should also come to know the consequences of sexual misconduct such as date rape, statutory rape, and high-risk sexual behaviors that lead to the transmission of sexually transmitted diseases.

God wants our kids and young adults to feel the discipline of making life-threatening mistakes and to feel the punishment that they will receive for making those mistakes. Our children and young adults will then think twice before they will progress to behave in a way that offends both God and Humanity. Our kids and young adults will have an advantage over not understanding the consequences of misbehaviors that await them in the future.

Discipline with God and Substance Abuse

God does not like to completely lose His sons and daughters to the demon of substance abuse. Nothing hurts God more than to see a human being that has self-destructed because of a substance abuse problem. These are people that need psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling and that have no way to get it. God feels pain when His kids and young adults fall into the trap of substance abuse and when He has no way to help those kids to save their lives.

Some parents do not see the warning signs that a son or daughter is experimenting with illegal drugs until it is too late. A parent is horrified when the call comes in from the police department that a son or a daughter has been arrested because he or she was found to be in possession of illegal drugs.

Educators, substance abuse counselors, and religious leaders should work together to explain the self-destruction that happen when a child or young adult begins to use illegal drugs. They should help kids and young adults to understand the intense pain and suffering that God feels when our kids and young adults become sick because of the illegal drugs that they take.

Religious leaders should ask the kids and young adults to pray to God and to the Holy Spirit for the strength to combat the urges to use illegal drugs. We should teach our kids and young adults to fight off the peer pressure to do drugs and to drink alcohol. Our religious leaders must help our kids to understand that they must follow the guidance of God when they make decisions about whether or not to begin to abuse illegal drugs.

God does not tolerate substance abuse for anyone. This is especially true for our kids and young adults. God will always try to guide our kids and young adults away from illegal drugs and alcohol. God will always try to help students to understand the consequences of hurting themselves with illegal drugs and alcohol. God disciplines all of our kids that have tried to use drugs and have not tried to use drugs so that substance abuse will end for all of our students.

It should be part of the requirements for graduation of every high school for all of our young adults to completely understand the consequences that await them if they try to make a career out of using illegal street drugs and by using alcohol.

God severely discipline a student and a drug dealer that will corrupt a student to do drugs at a party or at another social gathering. God encourages the criminal justice system to incarcerate anyone that give illegal drugs to any of our young adult minors who attend any of our grammar schools, middle schools, or high schools.

God helps parents to discipline their kids for trying to use illegal drugs. Parents will hopefully have numerous treatment options that can help a young adult son or daughter to recover for his or her experiences with illegal drugs and with alcohol. God helps parents and teachers to be merciful with our students that have fallen apart because of young adult substance abuse.

God will make it perfectly clear to our young adults that He will not tolerate the abuse of illegal drugs in anyone. That is especially true for our children and young adults. God will severely punish any persons that are involved in poisoning our children and young adults with illegal drugs, alcohol, and/or tobacco. God will look to save the lives of our students by teaching them to understand that they should reject illegal drugs, alcohol, and tobacco at a very young age.

God and the Criminal Justice System

God feels pain and suffering whenever a child or young adult must spend time in incarceration in a juvenile detention facility. He cries for the parents and the guardians of the student. He cries for the community of students that feel hurt because of what the student has done wrong. God cries for the law enforcement officers that have to arrest and incarcerate a minor because they have no choice. Most of all, God cries for the child or young adult that has emerged as a threat to himself or herself and/or to the community in which the student resides.

God wants our students to understand our criminal justice system and the way that our local, state, and federal governments function. God wants students to respect their communities and his or her fellow students by being intelligent and not seeking to hurt himself or herself and/or to hurt the classmates.

A child or a young adult that does commit a crime is a tragedy for the community of educators in the county of the student's residence. This is a tragedy for God.

How do we stop these tragedies from continuing to happen? God can help educators to teach our students about how the criminal justice system functions. Next, representatives of the criminal justice system can talk to the students about everything that they can do to destroy their lives by facing juvenile detention and prison for committing crimes. Finally, psychiatrists and psychotherapists can work with parents and educators to give medical treatment and psychological counseling to high-risk students that need help more than other students.

God always want to work with the criminal justice system to save people's lives. God does not want to work with the criminal justice system to find excuses to incarcerate children and young adults. God's goal is to reform high-risk students so that they can mature to contribute to the overall success of the community to which they belong.

We need to give all of our children and young adults guided tours of prisons and correctional facilities. God would want His young adult sons and daughters to view the kind of life that would await them if they were to see prison as it really appears to be. God would want our young adults to understand the consequences of continuing to taunt and to challenge the criminal justice system through illegal drug use and through fantasies of using weapons and dealing drugs on the streets.

God wants our children and young adults that the criminal justice system does not want to give up on them. The criminal justice system wants to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to save the lives of our kids and young adults. Our criminal justice system answers directly to God. The Holy Spirit also has a strong influence over the criminal justice system.

God and the Holy Spirit want to stop losing our kids and young adults to incarceration in juvenile detention, prisons, and correctional facilities. We must educate students to stop that problem from continuing to happen to Humanity and to God.

God cannot see into the future of a newborn baby and to predict that the baby will evolve into a young adult or into an adult that will face a life of crime and incarceration. Such a sad story in incompatible with God's mission to create human life in His Image and Likeness. Our criminal justice system must work with God to make sure that God's suffering will finally end in the future.

God and Under Aged Sexual Activity

Page 26

It offends God when under aged minors date each other with the intent of experimenting with under aged sexual activity. There is no excuse for any parent that will allow a young adult boy to molest, sodomize, rape, and violate an under aged girl. There is no excuse for an under aged girl to find anything to gain from participating in a sexual relationship before she reaches the age of at least eighteen years old.

God honestly believes that a teenage pregnancy is a tragedy for the girl's family, for her school, for her boyfriend, for her boyfriend's family, and for the counselors that have to give her advice about her options. The young girl can face pain, suffering, humiliation, and depression over what has happened to her.

God always tries to help minors to understand that sexual activity should wait at least until the college years. The purpose of sexual activity between a man and a woman is to produce a human life because the man and the woman feel that it is the right time to undertake the responsibility to achieve parenthood.

Minors are not mature enough or responsible enough to successfully achieve parenthood. They do not have high school diplomas. They do not have a job that could support a spouse and a group of kids. They do not have a college degree. They may be able to have those luxuries in the future.

We should understand that allowing any young adult male to rape and to violate any young adult female is completely unacceptable and intolerable. Schools cannot give young adult girls that they have something to gain by allowing themselves to be violated by a male that may not even be her boyfriend two months from now.

This society has no right to challenge young adult girls to be submissive to their boyfriends if they are not ready to try to conceive a human life with her partner. It is her decision as to whether she should submit to sexual exploitation in front of God.

God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases

The ultimate discipline that we will face from God for reckless and promiscuous sexual behaviors is to become infected with a sexually transmitted disease. Only God knows whether He uses sexually transmitted diseases to discipline us or to punish us for offending Him with our reckless sexual behaviors. Dis God create STD's in order to discipline us for the way that we would insult God with our sexual interactions with our partners? Only God knows the answer to that question.

We have to teach our young adults that sexual activity between a man and a woman is an effort to work with God in order to conceive a human life and to bring a human life into this world. That is the main purpose of sexual activity. Working with God and a partner of the opposite gender to give birth and to develop a new human life is part of our relationship with God.

We can only speculate about how God feels when he sees sexual behaviors between partners that have no intent to conceive or to develop a human life. Does God actually target specific individuals that offend Him with his or her sexual behaviors by infecting him or her with a sexually transmitted disease? God only knows the answer to that question. God created sexually transmitted diseases for a reason. God infects people with STD's because of reasons that only He understands.

God and Heterosexuality

It is part of our relationship with God to work with a partner of the opposite gender to achieve a level of intimacy with each other and with God to create a human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life in a woman. The man and the woman agree to work together to develop the new human life after childbirth. God works with the parents of the newborn baby to develop the new human life through time for the rest of the baby's life.

God expects all of His young adults to work toward achieving parenthood. We are all part of God. Therefore, God cannot complete the process of the creation of a human life without the assistance of a man and of a woman who engage in loving intimacy. God then decides to award that man and the woman a new baby. God and the parents must work together to develop the baby.

God surprises many couples who try to have sexual intimacy without the intent to conceive a human life. They have to deal with an unplanned pregnancy. An unplanned pregnancy is also a gift from God. It is the ultimate discipline for a man and a woman that want to exploit each other for sexual activity without needing to work with God to achieve the creation of a new human life.

Heterosexuals are normally married when they want to raise a family together. They have a binding contract with each other and with God to participate in the conception and the development of human lives and to achieve parenthood together with God's help. Achieving parenthood is part of our relationship with God. Achieving parenthood is part of our obligation to God since He worked with our parents to bring us into the world.

Heterosexuality is all about working with a partner of the opposite gender frequently in a marriage to help to give God the opportunity to work with us to create and to develop human lives in a family.

God and Homosexuality

The most important thing to remember about homosexuality is that sexual activity between two members of the same gender cannot produce a pregnancy. Furthermore, sexual activity in and of itself works to create a human life. Homosexual sexual activity is more of an effort to exchange body fluids that an attempt to conceive a human life through sexual activity.

God is frustrated when some of His sons and daughters do not want to achieve parenthood. A main problem between God and homosexuals is that they really have little or no interest in achieving parenthood. They many times cannot work with God to create and to develop human lives with partners of the opposite gender.

What does a same-gendered marriage accomplish as opposed to a heterosexual marriage? A same-gendered marriage is a good idea if both partners are free of any infection of any sexually transmitted diseases. They cannot infect each other with a sexually transmitted disease if they are in a monogamous relationship with no chance that they will face an infection.

A heterosexual marriage creates and develops human life in conjunction with God as part of a contract between the man and the woman. Members of a same-gendered marriage live together and try hard to find happiness with one another and to be immune from being infected with sexually transmitted diseases.

God and Murder

God made it perfectly clear to the earliest religious leaders that He would never tolerate the murder of a human being. God cries for Humanity when He experiences a wrongful death. He cries for a Human Family that has been completely disrupted by the loss of a beloved member of our Human Family. He cries for the victim's family members, for his or her children, and for his or her friends, schoolmates, and coworkers.

God also cries when He loses a son or daughter to incarceration for the rest of his or her life. God can remember when that person that committed murder was born. God remembers when the mother gave birth to him as a baby. God remembers how proud He was to present that human life to his or her parents. God can remember the joy that this child brought to everyone that knew him or her.

God could never imagine that such a beautiful child would have a self-appointed destiny to become a murderer and to face incarceration for the rest of his or her life. God does not design human beings to exist in incarceration. God designs human beings to continue to be part of His creation and as part of His Human Family.

God can bring a murdered person's soul back to life as another human being of His choosing through the process of reincarnation. Still, a murder of a son or daughter of God disrupts the entire Human Family. We all suffer when we face a wrongful death. We all suffer when we face the grief and the suffering of the loved one of a person that has been murdered.

We must teach our students about the consequences that they will face if they will contemplate murder as a way to solve their problems. They must understand that God will never tolerate murder, any excuse to tolerate murder, and/or any justification for murder such as a war.

God and Dealing Drugs

Our educators should help our students to understand how God feels about young adults that deal drugs on the streets. God will inflict the ultimate punishment upon young adults that abuse illegal drugs and the deal illegal drugs as part of society.

God is part of all of our lives. Our schools have to teach our kids and young adults that they have no future in infuriating God by being involved in substance abuse and drug dealing. Students must understand the discipline that they will face from God for betraying Him by using illegal drugs.

Students that face a detachment from God may not understand what God will do to them for experimenting with substance abuse and with dealing drugs. Nevertheless, our educators in public schools must forewarn all of our children and young adults about the discipline that awaits them for betraying their families and their communities by trying to poison themselves and to poison others.

God is sincere when He has set up thousands of substance abuse rehabilitation and recovery centers throughout the United States. God is there to help our kids and young adults to get the help that they need when they get involved with drugs. God loves our kids and young adults no matter what they might do wrong.

God's discipline for kids that deal with drugs is a furious effort to work with doctors, counselors, educators, and family members in order to save their lives and to rebuild their future.

God, Students, and Firearms

What is the ultimate purpose of a firearm? It is a mechanism that can be used to injure or to destroy human life if it is ever used for any purpose. Does God like it when kids and young adults fantasize about using firearms? God does not want any of our students to obtain the capacity to injure and/or to destroy human lives with a mechanism that is designed to give us the ability to injure and to destroy life.

Why do some of us that are not involved with law enforcement and/or the military need to possess a firearm? We might feel that we may need to own a gun to use in the event that we have to protect ourselves if we find ourselves in danger at the hands of someone that can try to kill us in the absence of law enforcement.

We might want to use the firearm that we have to commit a crime such as an attempted murder, a murder, or a robbery. We might want to use a firearm to have protection during a drug deal at an undisclosed location. A street supervisor may require someone to seek out and to kill another person with a firearm.

How does God feel about firearms and other weapons of mass destruction? God forbids them to be used at all within His Human Creation. Anyone that tries to use weapons will be subject to pain, suffering, torture, incarceration, and death.

God can never justify the use of weapons to kill anyone even in times of a war. God always tries to disable all firearms all over the world. God does not allow the military and law enforcement officers to discharge a firearm in the majority of high-risk situations.

The use of a firearm infuriates God. God and the Holy Spirit try hard to stop tall firearms from being discharged in an effort to injure or to destroy human life.

God and Family Planning Training in Schools

God and Maintains All Human Life

All human and nonhuman life comes directly from God. God creates all human and nonhuman life. God develops all human and nonhuman life. God works with the physical universe to maintain the existence of human and nonhuman life. God works with nature to give human beings on this Planet Earth everything that they will need to continue to exist as living beings as part of God's Universe.

God designs the characteristics of all life. Every living being is completely unique and has characteristics that differentiates it from all other living beings. Only God knows how He creates a plant, a flower, or a cat. Only God knows how he creates the water that we drink, the air that we breath, and the food that we eat. All of these things come from God because He wants to support our existence as human beings in His Universe.

Plants are images of God. God creates plants from seeds, water, and soil to help us to have food to eat every day. God cultivates and maintains the existence of all plant life on our planet. God is a plant engineer that likes to invent millions of different types of plants in order to maintain and to develop human life.

God creates all human life in the dark inside His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Images of a baby that has not yet been born that come from an ultrasound come directly from God. Only God knows how to turn a campaign of intimacy between a man and a woman into a new human life.

God guides a man and a woman to help to maintain and to develop their baby by using substances, liquids, and foods that God creates as part of nature. God creates foods that are part of nature in order to support the existence of new human lives such as a baby.

An Invitation to Achieve Parenthood

Our schools have to teach our kids and young adults that it is part of our relationship with God to have the capacity to achieve parenthood. God loves to create all types of life. He needs to recruit young adults so that He can develop them into parents by giving them guidance in their schools. God prepares our young adults to exist in a career so that they will be able to support a family in the future.

God is also the world's most notorious matchmaker. He likes to bring a compatible man and a compatible woman to meet each other with the hope that they will be able to start a relationship. God tries to play matchmaker with couples in our colleges and universities all of the time. That is how he promotes his dream of generating human lives repeatedly.

God has to respect the decision of some young adults to refuse to pursue parenthood. God still loves them no matter what they do. God wants of us to continue to be part of the human race. It is hurtful to God that millions of people all over the world refuse to achieve parenthood as part of their sexual orientation to be homosexuals.

However, educators must try to help students to understand the many benefits of working with God and a partner of the opposite gender to achieve parenthood. God would appreciate that from our teachers in family planning courses in grammar schools, high schools, and colleges.

God's Factory of Human Life

Every corporation in the world builds its products in a factory. A team effort between factory engineers and factory supervisors allow the factory to be able to produce the final product for shipment to different retail outlets for sale.

God also has billions of Factories of Human Life. Every woman's body is God's Factory of Human Life. That is where He creates a couple's son and/or daughter. It is a sacred environment in the womb of the mother that is completely dark.

The theory is that it takes God nine months to assemble the baby so that the mother can give birth to it. God knows how to use sperm cells from a man and an ovum from a woman to begin the process of creating a human life. God assembles a human life using fluids, nutrients, hormones, and enzymes. God would hope that He would not make a mistake in the process of assembling the body of a baby,

Family Planning Educators have to be realistic about the role that God will play in a pregnancy. God is the source of the creation of all human life. He assembles the components of every human life inside of a woman every second of every day. God then presents the finished product, a baby that is completely assembled, to his or her parents during childbirth.

Family Planning Educators have to help our young adults to understand that God plays a huge role in our efforts to work with a partner of the opposite gender to achieve parenthood. God creates a baby and awards that baby to its parents. The parents then work together with God to further develop the baby indefinitely.

The Creator and Manager of All Life

All Family Planning Educators have to help our students to understand that God creates, develops, and maintains all human and nonhuman life. Both public and private schools must work together to understand how to teach our young adults about the role that God plays in a pregnancy and in parenthood.

Our public schools cannot continue to encourage students to ignore the existence of God in the process of understanding family-planning issues. God is the major player in all family-planning issues and lessons. We have to help our young adults to understand that we all answer to God when we think about sexual activity, birth control, a pregnancy, a childbirth, and parenthood. God answers our prayers when we need to work to achieve parenthood.

Too many of our parents ignore the existence of God in their lives during the effort to conceive, the pregnancy, and the childbirth. That kind of thing hurts God. Our educators should encourage their students to pray to God for a successful pregnancy and for the joy that their students will achieve when they achieve parenthood.

We all answer to God because He maintains us in existence. We all answer to God because He helps us to achieve our careers and our lives. We feel God's love for us when we achieve parenthood. We have to compensate God for working with our parents to bring us into the world and to give us our lives here as part of Humanity.

The Benefits of Achieving Parenthood

God really wants all young adults to consider the benefits of achieving parenthood. Our reproductive organs being part of our relationship with God. Our ability to manipulate our sexual organs to work with God to help Him to fulfill His eternal mission.

God's mission is to create an abundance of human and nonhuman life. He depends on all of His sons and daughters to help him to achieve His purpose for existing in this universe. God sees His purpose as the Creator of All Human Life. God wants to create and to develop as many human lives as He possibly can at any given time.

God encourages a man and a woman that are exploring intimacy to experiment with the intimacy that leads to the process of the conception of a new human life. God needs our help when it comes to helping Him to fulfill His mission to create an infinite number of human lives. God gains satisfaction when He presents a new human life to a husband and wife after childbirth.

Our ability to develop human life after childbirth is also part of our relationship with God. God works with parents to help them to continue to develop their babies into toddlers and then beyond that. God has an individual relationship with a baby, a toddler, and the parents of their kids. God wants to love for parents and their kids by helping parents to properly develop their kids.

There is no greater purpose that a human being can have than to achieve parenthood. Raising and developing a child is the best way that we honor God. It is the best way that we achieve our destiny. It is the best way that we find God in our lives and the way the we contribute to the betterment of our international community and to Humanity's relationship with God.

Homosexuals, God, and Parenthood

It hurts God that there are some young adults and adults that seek to reject their ability to work with a member of the opposite gender to achieve parenthood. God is very hurt and disappointed when a young adult or an adult has chosen to ignore his or her ability to work with a member of the opposite gender in order to help Him to create and to develop human life.

There really is no way that a man can make a man pregnant. A woman cannot make a woman pregnant. Sexual activity between a man and a woman attempts to climax into a pregnancy sooner or later. God appreciates the help that parents offer Him when they decide to achiever parenthood and to bring new human lives into this universe.

God is deeply hurt when homosexuals reject their capacity to work with Him to create and to develop human life. God is disturbed when he witnesses a man that intends to try to make a man pregnant or a woman that wants to make a woman pregnant. God is also very angry when homosexuals engage in reckless promiscuous sexual behaviors such as having large numbers of sexual partners in a short period of time.

God does not know whether homosexuality is a birth defect or if it is just a lifestyle that young adults and adults adopt at some point in their lives. Young adults have to understand how they can achieve happiness for themselves and for God by achieving parenthood. They must also understand how homosexuals hurt God by refusing to achieve parenthood in their relationships.

God and Our Reproductive Organs

God enables us to have reproductive organs that are supposed to function when a man and a woman finally decide to consummate their relationship and to work with God to conceive a new human life. God expects young adults and adults to be responsible with the way that they behave with their sexual organs.

God can become very angry when two adults abuse sexual activity for purposes other than to work with God to create a new human life. He is very hurt when couples use birth control methods that are designed to completely frustrate Him when a couple is trying to get pregnant and is trying to prevent a pregnancy at the same time during intimacy.

God is very hurt when young adults and adults think that they can get paid for making movies that involve sexual behaviors. Pornography is a complete misrepresentation of how a man and a woman will show the love and intimacy for each other that will lead to a pregnancy. These adult-film actors and actresses hurt God when they rape, sodomize, and sexually exploit each other. God is hurt when men and women receive payments to perform sexual acts to make movies that show no intent to conceive a human life.

God can only tolerate a certain elevated level of pain, suffering, and humiliation with the way that young adults and adults abuse their reproductive organs. They do not understand that engaging in offensive behaviors with their reproductive organs can cause God to punish them with a sexually transmitted disease or with the end of their relationship.

We must teach our young adults about the role that God is supposed to play when we choose to use our reproductive organs. We want to make sure that we do not offend God by what we do to be intimate with another a young adult or another adult.

God and Sexual Activity

Heterosexual sexual activity is a direct connection to the power and love of God. A man and a woman work together to engage in a passionate sexual intimacy that will eventually result in a pregnancy. God wants to present a man and a woman that have been showing love and affection for one another to become parents.

God controls the mechanism of sexual intimacy and of sexual intercourse. God makes decisions as to whether He will create a new human life inside of a woman in a certain circumstance. God wants to be sure that a man and a woman are completely capable of accepting the responsibilities of parenthood before He will encourage them to engage in passionate intimacy that will result in a pregnancy.

Only God knows how the mechanism of sexual activity actually functions. God encourages couples to engage in passionate intimacy when God feels that it is time for the couple to enjoy the joys of achieving parenthood. God supports healthy and constructive heterosexual sexual activity. God will become determined to make a couple parents in many types of situations.

God cares about our parents-to-be. God wants all married couples to enjoy the benefits of sexual activity that will lead to a pregnancy and parenthood.

God, Young Adult Virgins, and Abortions

When is the right time for a young adult female virgin to consummate a relationship with a male suitor and to begin to pursue a sexual life? What if the young adult girl loses her virginity and becomes pregnant? Is having an abortion an acceptable option for dealing for an unplanned teenage pregnancy? Whose fault is it if a young adult minor is allowed to date a young adult boy that will have the opportunity to impregnate the girl.

A teenage pregnancy is a tragedy for any high school in the world. It represents an unacceptable abuse an exploitation of an under aged girl.

What is the main reason that parents of a minor will allow her to date young adult boys? Parents of young girls would be desperate to help the daughter to find a long-term relationship that will carry over after she and her boyfriend graduate from high school and/or college. Parents feel that obstructing the dating process for their young adult girl could cause her to graduate from high school or from college without a premarital relationship.

When do young adult girls consider losing their virginity? They may become desperate to consummate a relationship with a boyfriend so that they can have a long-term relationship into the future. These young virginal girls are desperate to convince their boyfriends that they have found the girl of their dreams.

What is an abortion? An abortion is an effort to obstruct and to destroy God's effort to create and to develop a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Young adults that become pregnant believe that an abortion is the final solution to their problems. God is the Supreme Being that has the sole jurisdiction over life and death. It is God's business to create a new human life. We have no right to try to destroy God's efforts to create a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life.

Virgins are naïve. They can fall for scams and con jobs. They can think that they have something positive to gain by being sexually submissive to a boyfriend. They believe that it is their obligation to sexually perform for their boyfriend.

They used to encourage virgins to start to become sexually intimate when they would become married. Virgins were discouraged from engaging in sexual activity before the wedding date.

Is having a sexual encounter with a virgin an act of sexual exploitation? Should it be a crime to violate a young adult virginal girl and to get her pregnant?

Family planning counselors have to help both our male and female virgins about the consequences of engaging in under aged dating and under aged sexual activity. The counselors should help young adult virginal boys and young adult virginal girls to understand when it would be the right time to engage in sexual activity for the first time.

A young adult can make serious mistakes when he or she has to make the decision to lose his or her virginity. Our educators and counselors must be ready to give our young adults the guidance that they will need in order to make responsible decisions about their sexual relationships and about their sexual behaviors.

God and Abortion Counseling

Why does a man and a woman engage in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life? What is the purpose of sexual activity if it is not intended to be a mechanism to create a human life? When is sexual activity an exploitation of a woman's body or of a young adult girl's body.

Should young adult girls get family planning counseling before they decide to engage in sexual activity with a boyfriend? Are our schools obliged to help our young adult girls to understand the benefits and risks of sexual activities? Where does a young adult female student go to get help when she has to make decisions about birth control and the consequences of under aged sexual activity? Is having an abortion the only option if a young adult girl becomes pregnant?

It would be more beneficial to stop a young adult girl from getting pregnant in the first place before she would have to work with her parents to decide whether she should have an abortion. A young girl's parents should know better than to allow their young adult girl to get into a situation where she could become pregnant.

Abortion counseling should start even before a young adult girl begins to date anyone. God wants young adult girls to go to a nursery in a hospital to see beautiful babies can be for their parents. They should see movies about women that are in labor and that finally give birth to their baby or babies. They should visit daycare centers to see what it is like to raise a toddler after a baby has matured through time.

God wants all of our young adult female virgins to get abortion counseling. God wants them to see the joy that a new baby can bring to his or her family. God wants young adult virgins to understanding the benefits and the happiness that adults achieve by achieving parenthood.

God wants our young adult virgins to understand what they have to lose if they have an abortion even before they become sexually active.

Why Do Women Have Abortions?

There are many women that believe that they have something to gain by engaging in sexual activity with a partner of the opposite gender without the intent to work with God to conceive a human life. These women like to abuse birth control in their relationships. They also want to reject parenthood as heterosexuals.

The male and female partners may not be able to afford to raise a baby if she were to give birth. The parents may not have enough time to participate in the development of a baby and of a toddler. The parents might have an unstable relationship that could result in a relationship that would end when the female partner becomes pregnant. One or both of the partners may be unemployed and may not be eligible to work because they are undergraduates in either high schools or colleges.

There are times when women have not achieved the emotional maturity to deal with the stresses of developing a baby into a toddler and then beyond that. The man may also lack the maturity to deal with raising a young child.

Men and women have to understand the suffering and pain that God suffers when a couple thins about having an abortion. We should not hurt and torture God by destroying any human life.

God, Women, and Birth Control

Page 36

There are some couples that feel that they have something to gain by using birth control during sexual activity. There is nothing particularly wrong with that. However, we must understand what birth control accomplishes and how it affects our relationship with God.

Sexual activity between a man and a woman is an effort to work with God to conceive a human life inside God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. God makes the decision to create a human life inside of a woman's body when He is flattered by the love that a man and a woman show for each other through sexual intimacy.

Birth control is an effort to stop God from creating a human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a Woman during passionate intimacy and sexual activity between a man and a woman. That is what birth control does to God. Birth control stop God from creating a human life inside of a woman when the woman is engaged in sexual activity with a man that does not want to produce a pregnancy.

What can go wrong with the abuse of birth control? It can hurt a woman to make repeated efforts to conceive a human life and to not be able to do so because of the abuse of birth control. Women can face a completely exhausted reproductive system because of repeated effort to engage in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life. Finally, a woman can fall into a depression that may threaten to end her relationship with her partner.

That is only speculations. That might not be true. Couples, though, have to ask themselves a simple question. Are we accomplishing anything by engaging in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life and is our use of birth control hurting us and our relationship? The members of the relationship have to answer these tough questions either alone or in therapy if they run into conflicts that could end their relationship.

God and Birth Control Failures

There may be times when God can become so angry with a couple that abuses birth control that the birth control device that the couple is using may fail. This would result in an unplanned pregnancy. It will come as a shock to the couple that something went wrong with their protection.

Family planning counselors should exist in order to be able to help couples to understand the human anatomy of their reproductive systems. They should help couples to understand how birth control actually works. They also should understand how birth control can fail.

The couple should get abortion counseling even if they have not produced an unplanned pregnancy. They should know what they will finally decide to do in the event that their birth control method might not work or that they might not be able to find it in time to prevent a disaster.

God has to respect the right that a couple has to engage in sexual activity without the intent to produce conception. However, there are unforeseen consequences that follow a couple that engages in a pornographic relationship. Sometimes, the relationship burns out and just ends. It is nearly impossible to continue to sustain an elevated level of sexual energy for sexual activity for an extended period of time without exhausting the male and female reproductive organs.

Young Adult Consummation Issues

Young adults that have been dating for a substantial period of time may want to consummate the relationship at some point. What are issues that young adults have to consider before they begin to plan the consummation process?

The young boy and young girl should be able to get family planning counseling, birth control counseling, and abortion counseling before they plan their initial sexual experience.

Both families of the young adult girl and the young adult boy should approve of their decision to consummate the relationship. The families should provide the financial assistance that their kids will need to deal with birth control issues and counseling from urologists and gynecologists.

Our young adults have to understand the physiology of the male and female reproductive systems. They need to understand how the human male and the human female reproductive systems completely work.

They should also see psychotherapists in order to make sure that consummation is the right decision for them to make at that time in their relationship. Psychotherapists should help the young adults to make sure that they will not hurt each other by engaging in sexual activity for the first time.

God and Family Planning Counseling

All students in our grammar schools, high schools, and colleges should family planning counseling to their students. Our educators should require that all students that need family planning counseling should get that counseling. God wants our young adults and adults to make the right responsible decisions about their sexual activities and about their sexual behaviors. God knows that many couples struggle with fertility issues, marital difficulties, economic problems, and career uncertainties.

Our students should be able to receive family planning counseling that will help them to make responsible and intelligent decisions about their sexual activities and sexual behaviors. Family planning can help heterosexual students and their partners to receive counseling while they are in college to maximize the chance that they will continue to achieve success in their relationships after graduation from college.

God should guide our family planning counselors in our schools so that our young adults understand the role that God will play in their lives when they attempt to become sexually active and to try to achieve parenthood. These counselors can also warn students about the consequences of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors. Our counselors will warn our young adults about the possibility that awaits them that they can actually become infected with a sexually transmitted disease if they do reckless and offensive things with their sexual behaviors.

Family planning counselors will help our students to understand that all human life comes from God. Our ability to be sexual with a partner or the opposite gender is part of our relationship with God. We must be respectful to God in the way that engage in sexual behaviors. We have to understand that we can hurt ourselves and that we can hurt God by being reckless and irresponsible with our sexual behaviors.

God and Finding the Right Time

When is the right time to teach our young adults in grammar schools, middle schools, and high schools about the mechanics of sexual intercourse, pregnancies, childbirth, and the human anatomy of the male and female reproductive system? Would understanding how the mechanisms of reproduction work injure or hurt our students?

All of our students deserve training in the mechanics of the process of the conception and the development of a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Our students should understand how sexual intercourse works. Our male and female students should understand the concepts of ovulation and of the menstrual cycle. All of our students should see what a childbirth looks like.

Why would it be wrong for our students to work with God to understand what we have to do with our partner of the opposite gender and with God to create a new human life so that God can then give us that human life as a baby after childbirth.

We cannot assume that teaching the mechanics of sexual intercourse, ovulation, and the menstrual cycle would hurt our young adults. They deserve to know what they will be facing when they have to make the decision to form a dating relationship. Our young adults have to know what they will be doing if they decide to become sexually active.

Our students cannot play Russian Roulette with a woman's reproductive system. Men have to know exactly how to get a woman pregnant and what happens to a woman's body when a woman gets pregnant. A woman has to understand what will happen to her body when she becomes sexually active, becomes pregnant, and gives birth to a new human life.

We should not be embarrassed to teach our young adults about the mechanics of human reproduction and how our relationship with God works with us to create human life.

How Do We Make the Biggest Mistakes?

It is important to understand that most sexually transmitted diseases are not curable. God allows some of us to become infected with sexually transmitted diseases because of the way that we have offended Him with our sexual behaviors.

Family planning counselors should go into our schools and should help our students to understand everything not to do when you want to avoid a life-long disease that will make you suffer until you die.

We have to understand that we cannot continue to offend God with our sexual behaviors. We must understand that we have to stop fantasizing about engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors. We must understand that we must help our young adults to understand the consequences that await them if they behave in a reckless and in an irresponsible way with their sexual behaviors.

Our young adults have to understand that our sexual organs are there to help us to bring new human beings into the world. Does God tolerate it when we use our sexual organs to engage promiscuous sexual encounters? God cannot tolerate sexual promiscuity. Our young adults should come to understand that.

God and Young Adult Virginity

When is it appropriate for a young adult girl and a young adult boy to loss their virginity? There are many factors to consider. Are the boy and the girl engaged? Are they looking to get engaged? Is the boy giving the girl an ultimatum to end the relationship if she does not submit to his sexual desires? Is a girl so desperate to achieve a premarital relationship that she will become sexually active in order to try to keep the relationship alive? Is the young adult girl looking to become pregnant? Does the girl have access to a reliable birth control method? Would the girl's parents be able to detect the daughter's sexual behaviors if the sexual activity were to start?

These are all issues that confront young virgins in their relationship with God. God is very angry when He sees young boys actually exploiting young virgins in grammar schools, high schools, and on college campuses. God likes to guide virginal young adult boys and young adult girls when they feel the pressure to become sexually active in high school and/or in college. God helps young girls to make the right decisions about their sexual behaviors.

Young adult boys sometimes feel that their schools actually tolerate and encourage sexual activity in college dorms. This is because schools want students to consummate relationships before graduation so that the maximum number of students will be married after graduation. Young boys may use this attitude as an excuse to violate young adult virgins on college campuses.

God is very annoyed and angry whenever He sees any effort to exploit or to rape a young adult female virgin on a college campus. God wants these young women to wait until they are ready to get married and to assume the role of a parent before they begin to experiment with sexual activity. This situation will make it less likely that the young woman will be sexually exploited in college. Hopefully, the woman will have a successful family life after graduation if this is true.

God and Our Sexual Orientation

God would want all of His children in His creation to become parents in the perfect world. The perfect world does not exist. Millions of people are homosexuals and are not interested in pursuing parenthood. Yet, many hundreds of millions of us are heterosexuals and we seek to pursue parenthood.

Sexual orientation really has nothing to do with wanting a relationship with a person of the same gender. It has nothing to do with wanting a relationship with someone of the opposite gender. It really come down to whether a young adult or an adult will reject the pursuit and the achievement or the status of parenthood in their lives.

God love all of us no matter what sexual orientation we choose for ourselves. However, family planning counselors should teach our young adults about the many benefits of working with God to achieve parenthood with a member of the opposite gender. We must remember that we owe our existence to God. We owe our lives to God. We should contribute to the happiness of God and of Humanity by considering the pursuit and the achievement of parenthood as a way to show love for God and for our entire human family.

We are all human beings no matter what sexual orientation we choose for ourselves. God always loves us under any circumstances. However, we should think about achieving parenthood as a way of showing our gratitude to God for all of the blessings that He has given to all of us.

The Partnership of God and Our Schools

God and the Holy Spirit Recruit Teachers

God picks candidates to be teachers in our schools for various reasons. These are men and women that respect and love God. They follow the guidance of the Holy Spirit. They have been excellent students throughout their high school and college years. They desire to love their students as much as they would want to love their own kids.

There is a special bond between God and His teachers. God helps them to work with students to grasp what they need to learn in a course. God's personal relationships with His students will work with their teacher's efforts to the complex concepts of lessons and courses.

God and the Holy Spirit work with all teachers in order to accomplish numerous goals. Teachers prepare students for their ability to enter the workforce. They prepare their students for being able to start dating. Thy prepare their students to work with God to start a family if the students wish to do so. Teachers help students to find God in our schools. That means that students receive assistance and guidance from God and from the Holy Spirit no matter what school they attend.

God and the Holy Spirit want to help our schools to hire teachers that are committed to educating their students because of the love that they have for their students and for God. God wants these special teachers to guide our student to academic success.

God knows that our teachers will show love for our students even when the students have behavioral problems. God works with teachers to get students the psychiatric and medical treatment that they will need so that they will continue to be an active part of the student community.

All Teachers Answer to God

All of our teachers have strong relationships with God and with the Holy Spirit. All of them answer to the guidance of a Supreme Power whether or not they notice that such a communication exists. God and the Holy Spirit guide teachers so that they can love, help, and guide their students to success in their schoolwork and in their community.

God shows love for our teachers every day when our students successfully complete homework assignments and get good grades on exams. God promotes social interaction between student and teachers. God helps teachers to understand problems with their students and how to go about to solve those problems.

God shows love for teachers through the happiness that students feel in their classrooms. Students that have a positive response to a teacher shows love for a teacher in a classroom that comes from God. That is part of the way that a child and/or a young adult continues to mature in our schools so that our schools can continue to prepare them to achieve the destiny that God has chosen for them.

God has the same interest in teachers from public schools, private schools, and religious schools. God does not play favorites between teachers from one school and teachers from another school. God equally loves all of His teachers. All teachers in all schools have the same objectives that come from God and the Holy Spirit even though they might not notice that God is guiding them and they would not know where the guidance is coming from.

God's Influence Over Our Schools is Silent

God communicates with us all of the time. We just do not notice that. God guides our teachers and our students. God helps teachers to help our students to understand simple, moderate, and complex topics. God knows why some students might not be grasping their skills properly. God helps to guide the teachers to try different approaches so that they can meet their learning objectives with their students.

God silently helps our students to prepare for exams and to complete homework assignments. God helps teachers to understand the fine line between a student's limitations and what the student can accomplish. This type of understanding is completely part of the subconscious of the students and of the teachers.

God is responsible for developing children into young adulthood in grammar schools. God knows how to guide educators in dealing with the chaos that occurs when students mature into young adulthood. The young adult kids get guidance from God and from the Holy Spirit even though they do not understand that it is happening.

God helps teachers and parents to understand when a student needs psychiatric and psychological evaluations and psychiatric treatment. God wants all students that have behavioral problems to get the medical treatment that they will need in order to function as a productive part of the student body and of the community as a whole.

God and the Holy Spirit help our teachers to teach the difference between right and wrong to all of our students in all of our schools. God wants teachers to use constructive discipline to help our students to understand the difference between right and wrong.

God Watches Over All of Our Students

God deeply cares about the safety and wellbeing of all public school students and private school students. God would be the first person to alert the staff of a school that something has gone wrong with a student that involves the safety of the student community.

God has an individual relationship with each of our students at all grade levels. God tries to guide our children and young adults away from harmful thoughts that would lead to destructive and self-destructive behaviors. God tries to warn kids and young adults about the consequences that await them if they go ahead with a plan to hurt themselves or to hurt others.

God works with all teachers to make the learning experience as rewarding and as peaceful as possible. God shows His love for His students through the love that His teachers show for their students. God shows love for His students by employing special tactics to keep them out of trouble and to get them assistance when they do get into trouble.

God helps others to help our kids and young adults when God senses that our kids are in trouble. God works through teachers to make sure that students can get the help that they will need in order to achieve a high level of social functioning and academic functioning in our schools. God wants to guide our students away from self-inflicted harm and efforts to harm others. Our teachers help our students to understand that it is wrong for them to want to hurt themselves and/or to want to hurt others.

God Works in Public and Religious Schools

God loves our students no matter what school they happen to be attending. God reaches out to have a personal and individual relationship with each and every one of His students. God wants to be part of the learning experience of all of our students regardless of where they go to school. God wants to be part of the process of maturation for our children and young adults in all of our schools.

God works with our kids and young adults regardless of whether they make conscience efforts to engage in prayer. God communicates with our students when He need to discuss important issues with them. God reaches out to our students to ask them to help other students that are in need of assistance. God gives ideas and guidance to students regardless if they have the intent to pray or if they have to intent to pursue a religious faith.

God and the Holy Spirit work with our students to develop them into productive adults that contribute to the wellbeing of their community. God and the Holy Spirit will develop our students so that they can achieve the destiny that God has chosen for them. God will guide our students to achieve the success that God feels that they deserve.

God works with all of our teachers to make sure that our students will receive the best quality of education that they can possibly receive regardless of whether they are in a public or religious school. God expects all of our students to answer to Him whether they realize that or not. God is the ultimate resource that guides our educators to help our students to succeed in all of our schools.

God Guides Students Through Their Studies

God wants our students to achieve success on examinations and in their social interactions with peers in their schools. God wants to guide students in the background to help to prepare them for the more difficult exams and coursework that might challenge them. God wants to help our kids and young adults to establish a high level of social functioning with their peers. God guides students to understand how to deal with peer interactions, peer conflicts, and peer issues.

God wants all of His students to work toward achieving their destiny. He wants them to do well in school so that they can enjoy the benefits of parenthood and of a successful career in the future. God hopes to develop the maximum number of kids and young adults into parents that will help God to expand the number of human beings that exist in his universe to higher and higher levels.

God wants to work with their teachers, peers, and family members to prepare them for the careers, their academic development, their social development, and their ability to work with God to create and to maintain a family if they choose to do so.

God helps our students to receive the best benefits that educational organizations could possibly have to offer them. God motivates our students to learn in our schools and to achieve success in their studies and in their preparation for their future endeavors.

God guides our educators to teach our students what they will need to understand so that they can achieve success in the lives in careers, as parents, and as members of our community. God will guide educators to effectively deal with students that might have difficulties in dealing with courses by giving them extra help and compassion so that all of our students will have equal opportunities to succeed.

God Helps Students in Times of Crisis

All schools can face a crisis at any given time. A crisis can mean a number of different things. A student might be caught in trying to use drugs. A student might be caught in an attempted act of violence against another student. An under aged boy and an under aged girl might be contemplating to engage in sexual activity. Some students may lose interest in pursuing their studies. An act of violence in the school may horrify all of the students in the school.

God is the ultimate healing force for all of our students in all of our schools. God exists to love and to heal our wounded students. God is there to work with psychiatrists, therapists, and grief counselors to help students to survive a major tragedy in a school. God is there to help teachers to work with parents to help their students to overcome problems such as a reluctance to perform in school or a desire to use illegal drugs.

God and the Holy Spirit work together to help our kids that are in crisis to emerge from their hardships through the efforts of those that really love them such as their parents, their teachers, their psychiatrists, their therapists, and their close friends. God is there to come to the rescue to help the students that are hurting and that are in trouble. That is true for all public and religious schools.

God wants to help and to love all of our students. God wants to hold their hands when He tries to lead them to success in their lives. God wants to smile and experience enjoyment when He has worked with others to save the lives of His troubled students. Nothing gives God more gratification than to know that His intervention in student's lives have saved have save His students' lives.

God Encourages Social Learning

God wants to teach all of our students to have productive social skills. God wants all of our kids and young adults to understand the benefits of developing productive and healthy social relationships with family members, with peers, and with authority figures such as teachers and therapists. God wants to teach kids and young adults how to build beneficial and productive relationships.

God and the Holy Spirit would want our young adults to reject peer pressure from peer groups that would want them to drink, to smoke, and/or to use illegal drugs. God and the Holy Spirit would want to teach our kids that it is against their best interests to respond to negative peer pressure.

Constructive social learning that comes from God, parents, siblings, classmates, teachers, and therapists can lead our kids and young adults to achieve much success because constructive social learning leads to accomplishments, to happiness, and to the establishment of loving relationships.

God encourages social learning to begin when kids are toddlers. Kids should work with God and daycare teachers to help their toddlers to understand the benefits of socializing with other toddlers of their age group. God wants to encourage toddlers to develop communication skills and learning skills while they would interact with other toddlers in a daycare atmosphere.

God wants all of His kids and young adults to pursue healthy socialization that benefits their classmates, their school, their family life, and the academic progress and academic achievement. God wants to build an individual relationship with each of our toddlers in order to help parents and daycare teachers to contribute to the social development of the young toddlers.

God and a Student's Academic Success

Educators are thrilled when students excel in school by getting superior grades and tests and assessments. Educators do not know how God and the Holy Spirit work in the background to help students to grasp concepts and ideas that they will need to understand in order to get good grades in a course. Teachers do not immediately detect the special help that God is offering to His students so that they will come to understand their coursework and what will be expected from them on examinations. This is true for students in public schools, private schools, and religious schools.

God is a resource that is there to help our students. God wants to be personally involved in the academic success of each of our students no matter what type of school they might attend. God wants to help students to understand the benefits of achieving a successful education. God wants to help all of our students to succeed in their studies. God and the Holy Spirit have secret ways that they use to help all of our students.

It really hurts God when a student falls behind in his or her studies. God wants all students to succeed. God want us to develop special programs that will help all students to think and to function on the same level as their fellow classmates. God wants our kids and young adults to function on their grade level by getting the help that they will need to stay there.

Criminal justice training should also be part of our students' academic success. Students should know better than to invest money in illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco, and/or firearms. Our educators should be ready to explain that to our students. We need to stop our kids and young adults from destroying themselves.

God Wants to Reward His Students

God sets apart special days when He and Humanity will give them rewards to show just how much God, Humanity, their loved ones, and their educators love them.

Parents and loved ones give God's kids gifts on their birthday and for Christmas. God wants to celebrate the birthday of every child and every adult just as the entire human community celebrates the birthday of Jesus Christ at Christmastime. God wants our kids and young adults to feel that they are just as important to Humanity as Jesus Christ has been to all of us.

God wants to share the happiness of all of us when we celebrate the joy that our kids and young adults have brought into our lives. We honor our kids with all types of rewards for achieving success in school and in other programs such as in sports programs. God wants to offer our kids and young adults additional rewards in their schools because He wants to encourage our students to excel and to succeed above and beyond what educators and parents would expect from them.

Educators bring happiness to our kids and young adults by challenging them to achieve success in school and in their personal lives. Educators want our students to achieve success in their relationship with God and in their status a part of our community. God wants our kids and young adults to be successful in their personal relationships. God wants to guide our students to the rewards that they are entitled to for bringing joy and happiness to humanity.

God also rewards parents and caregivers of our students for helping our kids to mature and to become constructive parts of God's Human Family.

God Helps Our Students to Mature

God always tries to help teachers to work with students so that the students will understand the concepts and ideas that are part of their training. God is a silent partner in the classroom that works with teachers to help them to achieve their career objectives. God helps teachers to understand our students' needs, desires, motivations, and limitations. God wants our teachers to understand that God and the Holy Spirit are always resources that will help them to achieve success with their students.

Students mature throughout the time that they are in school in many ways. Only God understands how the physiology of the male child and the female child will change through the years. Only God understands how a child leaves childhood and enters young adulthood or puberty. Only God understands how the human body matures throughout time to eventually become an adult.

It is a particular challenge for educators to work with God while young adult students progress to mature toward becoming adults. The issues that young adult students are normally beyond the scope of the training that they will receive in their normal classes.

Puberty can cause both physical and emotional trauma for our young adult students. Our educators can sometimes feel at a loss as to how to educate students that are suffering from "Raging Hormones." However, our goal should always be to help our students to achieve a lasting peace with God and to promote sexual behaviors that would be consistent with the will and the standards of God.

God will always work with our educators to make sure that young adult students can function in a rational way so that Raging Hormones will not cause them to damage their relationship with God and/or will cause them to fail or to disintegrate in their schools.

What Are Teachers' Goals?

Our teachers want to work with God to develop our students into adults that can contribute the betterment of the God's entire Human Family. Teachers want to help to prepare our students to eventually achieve parenthood and to establish a career after they have succeeded in their studies in their schools.

Teachers want to help their students to establish a powerful and productive relationship with God. They want our students to develop a relationship with God that is as free of conflict that is possible. Teachers want our students to understand that all schools, educators, and students answer to God. Students have to understand that everything that keeps them alive, such as food and fluids, all will always come from God.

Teachers do not want to prepare our students for incarceration. Our teachers want our students to have advanced criminal justice training. Our students must come to an advanced understanding about how to avoid the temptations to engage in criminal behaviors. Our students must understand the consequences of engaging in criminal behaviors. We have to teach our students to accept the guidance of God and of the Holy Spirit whenever the time comes that a student will be tempted to commit a crime such as to use an illegal drug, to drink alcohol, and/or to smoke.

Our teachers need to inform their students that it is not in their interests to play games with firearms. Our students should understand that the use of firearms violate our relationship with God. God does not want us to have the potential to seriously injure or to destroy the life of someone else.

Students Must Respond to the Help of God

God tries to help all of us. God works with the Holy Spirit to provide help and assistance to all of our students and educators. Educators and students must be ready and willing to accept the help that God is ready to offer to them. We must teach students to understand that God and the Holy Spirit are their best friends in times of stress, hardship, and desperate injury and loss of life.

Our educators cannot help to promote the attitudes among our students that God is a Force that is nonexistent when we suffer a tragedy or a loss of life that devastates our life. God is the ultimate source of healing that we can fall back on when we need to be strong and brave.

Our students have to be ready to understand that we all need help from God at one time or another in our lives. God reaches out to help all of our students all of the time. That is the one thing that students must understand about God. God worked with our students' parents in order to bring us into the world. God watches everything that we do. God listens to our thoughts. He understands our motivations and intentions. He feels pain when others hurt our students.

God has many resources to help our students that suffer from grief and sadness. We have to believe that God will lead us away from the sadness that we seem to confront in our lives. That is true for our students. We have to find numerous ways to get medical treatment, family planning counselling, psychiatric treatment, psychological counseling, and advanced learning programs so that they will work with God through others to survive their problems, their pain, and their suffering.

Our students have to understand that they can always go to God for help when they need a way to solve their problems. They all need to understand how to feel the Love of God in their lives.

Sexual Behaviors Must Be Respectful to God

Our students have to understand that God may become offended and hurt when He will see offensive and hurtful behaviors in our young adults.

God does not appreciate any circumstance when a young adult boy molests, rapes, and sexually exploits a young adult minor girl. God is hurt when student seek to abuse birth control. God is hurt when students engage in sexual behaviors without the intent to conceive a human life.

What is the benefit of engaging in sexual intercourse as a student? That is a good question. Young girls may be trying to entrap young boys into an engagement to become married. This society requires young adult girls to be submissive to young adult boys. Premarital sexual activity is mutual sexual exploitation when it occurs between under aged students.

God does not appreciate sexually promiscuous sexual activity. God does not want to see a man or a woman that enjoys sexual activity with numerous partners in a short amount of time. This type of behaviors insults God to a point where it can lead to the transmission and acquisition of a sexually transmitted disease. God wants educators to help our students to understand what respectful and responsible sexual behaviors are as opposed to disrespectful offensive sexual behaviors. God wants our students to understand that the torture of a sexually transmitted disease awaits them if they do not understand a simple concept. That is that God will not continue to tolerate offensive and disgraceful sexual behaviors from any of us over any span of time. God will make us suffer for this if we do not come to understand it.

Conclusion

God and Students' Individual Relationships

God builds individual relationships with all of us from the time that we are born. God works with our parents to develop us into fully functioning students. God helps us to learn how to read, write, speak, and to be social. God helps us to physically grow from being an infant to being a toddler that can walk and that can somewhat function.

A student's individual relationship with a student guides the student in many ways. God helps all students to learn how to read. God helps students to understand their language and how to communicate with parents, siblings, and peers. God helps them to understand math and arithmetic. God helps to develop our toddlers so that He can prepare them for the social environment of school.

Students depend on their individual relationship with God even if they do not even though that God has silent ways to communicate with our kids and young adults. Only God knows how a baby becomes a toddler. God is the Supreme Being that transforms a baby into a toddler and then into a child. God continues the process of maturation into adulthood. Only God knows how He does it.

Our students depend on God for their maturation, their ability to communicate with others, their ability to grasp the most basic concepts that they will need in order to succeed in school, and for help in dealing with conflicts that they would not know how to deal with.

The most important skills that our students learn from their relationship with God are their abilities to show love for God and to show love for others. Our students need God to show them how to respond and accept love from others. Our students need to be able to show love for other though the help of God.

God in Building Skills and Ability

God works silently in the classroom in a partnership with the classroom's teacher to develop the skills and academic ability of his or her students. God works inside of a student's mind to help him or her to be synchronized with the way that the teacher is explaining his or her lesson. Students can get silent counseling from God that will help them to understand complex concepts without struggling.

God guides all of His students through their studies. He has an interest in grooming us for a particular role within His Human Family by helping educators and the student to develop special skills and aptitude in the students while they are still in school.

God helps to give His students certain skills and abilities so that He can guide them to achieve the destiny that God has chosen for them. Students can feel that force which will lead them to their dream career. Our students will try to steer their learning in the direction that will help them to work to meet their career goals. They will need to work with God in order to understand how to attain the abilities that they will need to achieve their career goals.

God helps our skills and abilities to increase over time when we are students. Do we need to understand family planning issues when we become young adults? There is no need to hide the reality of what happens when a man and a women engage in intimacy that results in a pregnancy and in a childbirth. We owe to God and to our students to teach them about the process of conception.

God Loves All of His Students

What does it mean when God loves us? It means that God supports all of us to exist in His Universe. It means that He allows us to engage in social relationships with others that are also part of our Human Family. We show love for God when we work with Him to conceive and to give birth to new human lives here on His Planet Earth.

God wants our educators to develop all of our students the right way. God shows love for our students through the numerous teachers that work so hard to educate them. Students show love for God by trying hard to respond to their teachers' efforts to lead them to succeed in their coursework and in their studies. God supports a mutual love and cooperation between students and teachers in the classroom. God's love will help teachers to succeed in educating students. God's love will help students to achieve success by learning skills and concepts that they will need to achieve their dreams and destiny.

God shows His love for His Students when he employees special people to work with students to help them to heal when they become ill. Special psychiatrists must work with God when certain students show the potential to become a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others. God employs psychotherapists to investigate why certain children in a school might be misbehaving. Mental health professionals work with families, educators, and God to help children to defeat psychiatric disorders in order to have a much greater chance of achieving a successful education. This kind of intervention hopefully will prevent substance abuse, crimes, and/or incarceration.

Our students succeed through the love that our teachers and God show for them. Our students love God and their teachers by succeeding in their coursework and in the peer relationships in school. This mutual exchange of love between educators, students, and God is really what makes educations special and successful.

God Exists in All of Our Schools

God does not discriminate between students that go to public, private, and religious schools. God loves all of our students equally no matter what school that they attend. God lives in every school in the world. God does not give students in one school an advantage over students in another school. God works with parents and educators in all schools to help them to help their kids, young adults, and students to achieve the success that makes parents, educators, and God proud of all of them.

God watches all over our students. God is part of the way that our schools function. God works with educators, psychiatrists, and psychologists when He needs to help students that do not respond to discipline for bad behaviors. God also has other resources to help students to understand the differences between right and wrong. God does wants our schools to make it perfectly clear to our students that drugs, alcohol, smoking, and/or firearms are bad for them. God teaches our students about the consequence of playing games with those four mechanisms.

God exists as a source of successful constructive discipline. Our educators work with God to help our students to understand the difference between right and wrong. God helps students to understand that educators will not tolerate certain behaviors. God help students to understand the consequences of not responding to discipline.

The Freedom to Pursue a Religious Faith

Public school students have as much of a right to learn about God as students from religious schools have the right to do so. Although public schools do not teach religious topics, it is important to give their students to be able to pursue religious studies and activities outside of school time. Our public schools cannot encourage students to ignore God and to go through life without pursuing a religious faith. All students need to recognize the presence of God in their lives.

Religious school students should not be the only students that can pursue a relationship with God. We have to give all students the ability to do that. We have to give all students the ability to understand the role that God plays in all of our lives. We should encourage all of our students seek guidance and assistance from God when they face hardship and crises in their lives.

We cannot just allow students to feel that they can ignore God just because they happen to attend a public school. It is fine that public schools do not teach any religious concepts. However, they should encourage their students the right to pursue a religious faith outside of the school. They should encourage their students to understand that God exists in their lives and that they answer to God.

We must understand that refusing to recognize the existence of God in our lives can lead to a life-threatening detachment from God. A student or young adult may then feel free to commit crimes, to repeatedly hurt himself, and to repeatedly hurt others until the student will face incarceration.

Public school students share the same rights as religious school students. Students from both types of schools deserve the ability to recognize their relationships with God. Each individual student has to recognize his or her individual relationship with God in order to function as a high-functioning student. God expects all students to recognize His existence in their lives.

God and the Holy Spirit Are There

Educators can always look to God and to the Holy Spirit for help in dealing with their hardships and problems. Educators must understand that their relationship with God is the reason that they are teachers. They must understand that God and the Holy Spirit take problems in our schools very seriously. They have to understand that God is tired of seeing students that face hardships and a life of crime after leaving their schools.

God and the Holy Spirit are resources for all of our students. God and the Holy Spirit love our students and are there for our students through every crisis that they will experience. God and the Holy Spirit have many ways to help our students in crisis. God and the Holy Spirit have many resources that they can use to help our students that are in a life-threatening crisis.

The love that God and the Holy Spirit have for us keeps all of our students alive. Their love keeps our schools filled with life and happiness. God's love for our students brings joy to every community that we live in. The Holy Spirit gives the light of life to all of those that are responsible for helping us to survive problems, conflicts, illnesses, and accidents.

God and the Holy Spirit are the Heart and Soul of our network of schools. They drive our students to success and to happiness. They help our students and educators to achieve a lasting peace that will follow our students for the rest of their lives. God love all of us because of the way that we develop our students for the challenges that they face as adults in their relationships with God.